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MEMORANDUM #22 022
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TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM:  ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR
RE: STREET ACCEPTANCES — Waterford Drive

DATE: February 14, 2022

On behalf of the Town of Weymouth, I submit the following measure to Town Council:

“That the Town of Weymouth approve the layouts of a certain parcel of land, as follows:

7) A parcel known as Waterford Drive, a private way, shown on a plan
entitled “STREET ACCEPTANCE PLAN — WATERFORD DRIVE SOUTH
WEYMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS”. Drawn by Weymouth DPW Engineering
Division, Plan # 7366-B, dated Dec. 16, 2019, to be recorded herewith.

as a Town way and, may refer such street acceptance to the Planning Board of the Town,
and to the requisite committee(s), for their respective report(s). Said reports shall be filed
with the Council within thirty (30) days of receipt of this proposed measure. Upon
review of said reports, Council may then vote to accept and adopt such layout and takings
of the above listed street as a Town Way and cause the Order of Taking to be recorded
with the Norfolk County Registry of Deeds within thirty (30) days of that vote”.
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